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From: Charlotte Nations 16:53:21 -04'00
To: CELA
Subject: ATTN: Kathryn Ross RE: MUR 7372
Date: Thursday, May 17, 2018 4:00:26 PM
Kathryn,

This is a response to MUR 7372 concerning a complaint filed against Joey Nations for Congress and myseif in my
official capacity as treasurer.

After reviewing the complaint | submit that no action should be taken against Joey Nations for Congress or myself
in my official capacity as treasurer.

The following is a rebuttal of complaints submitted: :

1. The Joey Nations for Congress campaign was not soliciting donations with a logo, signs, stickers, or tickets.
These items are not required to have a “paid for by" text box.

2. The Joey Nations for Congress campaign is not a nonprofit organization and Facebook is not a Iegal
designation of such.

3. The Joey Nations for Congress campaign PayPal donation page link does not require a disclaimer as it is not a
written solicitation.

4. The Joey Nations for Congress campaign does have the required "paid for by" text on its website.

Sincerely,

Charlotte Nations »,\
Treasurer

Joey Nations for Congress

1130 Nebraska Court NE

Salem, OR 97301



